MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N CHARLIE LANTER

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: August 19, 2019
SUBJECT: Authorization to Execute Supplemental Agreement No. 1 with the Kentucky

Transportation Cabinet Accepting Additional Funds for Construction of the
Manchester Street and Forbes Road Turn Lane Project

Request Authorization to: Request Council authorization to execute Supplemental Agreement
No. 1 with the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet to accept additional federal funds of $642,296
under the Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Program for the construction phase of
the Turn Lane Project at Manchester Street and Forbes Road. Match in the amount of $160,574
is required.

Why are you requesting? On December 6, 2016 (Resolution 749-2016), Council approved
acceptance of federal funds in the amount of $72,000 from the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
(KYTC) under the Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) Program for design of the Turn
Lane Project at Manchester Street and Forbes Road.

KYTC has offered an additional $642,296 in CMAQ funding for the construction phase. Match
in the amount of $160,574 is required.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $802,870
The cost for future FY is: $0

Are the funds budgeted? BA 10246 and 10258 are in process.
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